APPENDIX 5

CHIPPENHAM WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL

e F Bowling
22 Redwing Avanug
Chippenham
Wiitts
SN14 8X)

Mr P Harris

Principal Traffic Enginear

Wiltshire County Council

County Hall

Troworiage

wWiltshire

Dear Mr Harris

This Parish Council is of the opinion that taking into sccount the viawe of local residants &
significant majorlty wishes Allington Lane to ramain apan,

This was bome out by 8 survay of local residente parsonally conductad by one of our
councilkors on November 2001 a copy of which is attached.

On balanca ha Parsh Counails’ responsa musl reprasent and reflact thase views. therefore
wa are against the proposal to cose the G180 Allington Lane.

Yours Sincerely

Clark to the Panish Council




